

DAVID C. SHONKA
Acting General Counsel

VICTOR F. DEFRANCIS
KAREN JAGIELSKI
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NJ-3212
Washington, DC 20580
202-326-3495, vdefrancis@ftc.gov
202-326-3259 (facsimile)

SUSAN J. STEELE
Chief, Civil Division
United States Attorney's Office
970 Broad Street, Suite 700
Newark, NJ 07102
(973) 645-2920, susan.steele@usdoj.gov
(973) 645-2702 (facsimile)

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY**

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,

v.

DAVID J. ROMEO, individually, and in his capacity as an officer of Stella Labs, LLC, and Nutraceuticals International, LLC; **STELLA LABS, LLC**, a limited liability company; **NUTRACEUTICALS INTERNATIONAL, LLC**, a limited liability company; **DEBORAH B. VICKERY**, individually, and as an employee of Stella Labs, LLC and Nutraceuticals International, LLC; **V. CRAIG PAYTON**, individually, and in his capacity as an officer of Stella Labs, LLC; and **ZOLTAN KLIVINYI**, individually, and in his capacity as an officer of Nutraceuticals International, LLC,

Defendants.

CASE NO. 09-1262 (WJM)

**PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY A
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION SHOULD NOT ISSUE**

Plaintiff, Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), moves this Court, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(b), and Local Rule 65.1 for an Order to requiring Defendants to show cause why a preliminary injunction should not issue until the merits of the FTC’s allegations are finally adjudicated.

As grounds for this motion, the FTC states that Defendants have engaged, and continue to engage, in deceptive acts and practices in or affecting commerce, in violation of Section 15

nal

of STC’com

recomm 1.0 cm0.00 0.00 0.00 r00 0.0000 TD(ons)Tj19.3200 0.0000 TD(a)Tjlie00 0.0000 TD(e)Tj6.12

(b)ml TD(195.72)Tjacoms

icomm

The FTC respectfully refers this Court to the memorandum, exhibits, and proposed Order filed herewith in support of this motion.

Dated: April 6, 2009

Respectfully submitted,

DAVID C. SHONKA
Acting General Counsel

s/ Victor F. DeFrancis
VICTOR F. DeFRANCIS
KAREN JAGIELSKI
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
NJ-3212
Washington, D.C. 20580
vdefrancis@ftc.gov
(202) 326-3495 (voice)
(202) 326-3259 (facsimile)